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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 9:42 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 6 - Yard Show, Governor Wolf Press 

Conference, Studio Green Bus Schedule Update, and more ...

 

  
    

  Tonight: Y A R D Show! 

Tonight at 7 pm in the ICC, Student Life will host a Yard Show! 

There will be performances by Greek organizations, Onyx 

Dance Troupe, Explosions and more!  There will also be 

giveaways, doors open at 6:00 PM. Tell a friend, bring a friend 

and meet us there! #GetInvolved  

Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More / Pump Handle Schedule  

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Governor Wolf Press Conference 
Students, staff and faculty are encouraged to attend the “Its On Us PA” 

press conference tomorrow with Governor Wolf and Secretary of 

Education Pedro A. Rivera at the Pennsylvania Capitol Rotunda. A bus for 

students, faculty and staff will leave campus for Harrisburg at 10 am.  

Contact: Maureen Stokes  

Read More 

Tomorrow:  Studio Green Schedule Update 
Effective tomorrow, Thursday, September 7, the bus going to Studio 

Green from Lincoln University at 8 am is discontinued. All other times 

remain the same. 

Contact: Sue Reed 

 

Sept. 8:  Women’s Basketball Interest Meeting  
An interest meeting will be held on Friday September 8  at 5 pm in the 

Manuel Rivero Hall room 220.  Anyone who is interested in trying out 

should attend.  Tryouts will be held on September 29.  

Contact: Taylor Fulton 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of artist.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/pUMP HANDLE SCHEDULE.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/bus_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Women%27s Basketball Try-out Flyer.pdf
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Sept. 8:  Hall Council Position  
Build your LU legacy by running for a hall council position.  We are 

looking for hall leaders. Applications due September 8.  

Contact: Jonathan Harris  

Read More / Application 

 

Wellness Center Programs 
The Wellness Center weekly programs have been announced:  

Monday           Cardio Kickboxing      4:30 - 5:15 pm 

Tuesday            Yoga                              5:45 - 6:45 pm 

Tuesday            Zumba                          6 - 7 pm 

Wednesday    Tabata Boot Camp     4:30 - 5:15 pm 

Thursday          Yoga                              5:45 - 6:45 pm 

 

Wellness Center Hours: 

Monday – Friday, 2 - 9 pm 

Saturday – Sunday, 1- 6 pm 

Contact: Gerard Garlic  

 

Career Fair / Graduate School Fair 
The Career Fair will take place October 10 from 11 am – 2 pm in the 

Manuel Rivero Hall Main Gymnasium. The Graduate School Fair will take 

place November 9 from 10 am to 1 pm in the Student Union Multi-

purpose room.  Stop by the Office of Career Services in Wright Hall, 

Room 317 or email supshernixon@lincoln.edu to schedule an 

appointment so your resume is ready and approved to present to 

employers. 

Contact:  Ralph Simpson 

Read More 

 

College Central Network  
The Office of Career Services at Lincoln University is pleased to announce 

College Central Network as the official online career center.  Please see 

the attached document which contains active employment opportunities 

currently posted to the CCN website.  If you haven't already done so, 

please activate your registration on the CCN website.   

Contact:  Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Website 

 

Hurricane Harvey Donations 
The LU football team will be collecting donations at the LLC September 5-

7 from 11 am - 2 pm for victims impacted by Hurricane Harvey. Clothing 

and toiletry items are needed. Donations will be shipped directly to the 

Houston Convention Center. 

Contact: Reginald Byarse 

 

Writing and Reading Center 
Please encourage students to visit the WRC for help with papers, 

resumes, and graduate school personal statements. The WRC is located 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Hall Council Flyer.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Hall Council Application 2017.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Fall 2017 Campaign.pdf/
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JobFlashSummary %281%29.docx
https://www.collegecentral.com/Lincoln/
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in the Center for Advising and Student Achievement. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 
 

Message from Public Safety 
Please see the attached Activity and Event Reminder. 

Contact: Public Safety 

Read More 
 

Student Government Association Class Board 
Attention class of 2021, the positions that are still open are: Treasurer, 

Secretary, Parliamentarian, Senator and King are open. If you are 

interested in applying, please e-mail sga@lincoln.edu for an application. 

Class Board applications for upperclassmen are due Friday, September 8. 

Please e-mail SGA@lincoln.edu  for an application. 

Contact: Student Government Association 

 

SGA Executive Assistant Application 
Apply to be an Executive Assistant and work with the Revolutionary 

2017-2018 SGA Board! Applicants must have at least a 2.8 cumulative 

GPA (high school GPA accepted for incoming freshmen).  Applications are 

due September 8 by 5 pm.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer 

Read More / Application 

Women’s Soccer News 
The women's soccer team suffered their second consecutive loss 

Tuesday night as they were defeated by Bloomfield College 4-0 at Foley 

Field in Bloomfield, New Jersey. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC 

Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during 

regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

 
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Public Safety Activity and Event Reminder 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_7352.JPG
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http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/9/5/womens-soccer-lions-shut-out-by-bears-4-0.aspx?path=wsoc
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1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
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